From: Ellen Angel

To: Penny Thompson

Cc: Mark Gahagan

Subject: Here we go

Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:20:17 PM
Attachments: 001 2021-08-19 - Caribou - Front Right Perspective.pdf

002 2021-08-19 - Caribou - Presentation Plan.pdf

003 2019126 Caribou Police Presentation Site 8-23-21.pdf
004 2021-08-20 Estimate of Probable Costs.pdf

005 2021-08-19 - Caribou - Front Left Perspective.pdf

005 Project Costs.pdf

All in — Estimated Project Cost, including all professional services, furnishings and equipment,
contingencies, and inflation for next year, under $10,000,000.
Ellen

Principal

Maine Licensed Architect

< ARTIFEX

/ ’\\\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.0237

www artifexae.com

128 Broadway
Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we 're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down new
paths”
Walt Disney

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]


mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e22dfdb1817b4ee9abcd9494ed13fbd9-mark.gahaga
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CARIBOU POLICE STATION CONCEPT ESTIMATE

PROJ. NO: 26-076
PREFERRED CONSTRUCTION REVISION: 1
AN NEW 11900 sf EST DATE: 8/19/2021
RENOVATED sf GROSS SF: 11900
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 11,900 SF S 602.64 | S 7,171,358
GENERAL CONDITIONS 8.00 % S 573,709
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 11,900 SF S 650.85 | $ 7,745,067
DESIGN / ESTIMATE CONTINGENCY 10.00 % S 774,507
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 11,900 SF S 71593 | $ 8,519,574
OVERHEAD AND PROFIT 3.50 % S 298,185
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 11,900 SF S 74099 | $ 8,817,759
BOND AND INSURANCE 2.00 % S 176,355
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 11,900 SF S 755.81 | $ 8,994,114
ESCALATION - ASSUME FALL 2022 START 5.00 % S 449,706
CONSTRUCTION GRAND TOTAL 11,900 SF S 793.60 (S 9,443,820
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Preliminary Project Budget Summary

Caribou Police Department
NEW POLICE BUILDING
Birdseye Site, Caribou, Maine

Date of this report: 08/20/2021
Const. Start: Spring 2022
Const. Complete: Winter 2022-2023

Part A: Administrative & Reserves
1 Acquisitions
2 Legal/Insurance
3 Bid Document Printing and Handling
4.1 Furnishings
4.2 Fixtures
4.3 Equipment
5 IntermediateRental
7 Moving, Temporary Space

One Story

$0
$5,000
$1,500
$50,000
$10,000

$0

8

9 Part A Subtotal

$66,500

Part B: Fees & Services
10 Architect/Engineer Basic Services Fee
11 Legal/Insurance
13 A/E Reimbursables Expenses
14 Hazardous Materials Reporting
16 Survey/Traftic
17 Geotechnical
18 Special Inspections
19 Construction Testing
20 Hazardous Materials Removal
21 Commissioning
22 Clerk of the Works

23 Part B Subtotal $588,655

Part C: Probable Construction Cost
24 Construction Estimate
25 Design Contingency
26 O/H andProfit

27 Part C Subtotal
Escalation - Fall 2022
28 Total Project Cost

¢

s

28 M

________ PUBLIC SAFETY

$542,155
$18,000
$0
$4,500
$0

$0
$2,000
$2,000
$0
$20,000

$7,745,067
$774,507
$298,185

$8,817,759

$440,388

$9,913,801

Easements, Builders risk insur.

Office furniture, lockers, dispatch desks

7.0 % of estimate

construction document printing included in 3.0

additional testing

Subsurface investigation completed expense
Structural steel

Soils & concrete

Probable Construction Cost @$650/sf
10% of PCC

4%







